## YOUTH AND CHILDREN'S COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting of the **Youth and Children's Committee**, held via Zoom on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> June 2025 at 6pm.

#### PRESENT:

Councillors: Suzanne Thomas, Pete Dando, Teresa Carberry, Joanne Edwards and Chris Bithell.

Absent: Councillor Catherine Frances Claydon

Officers: Jo Lane, Clerk and Finance Officer

#### 1. CHAIR OF YOUTH AND CHILDREN'S COUNCIL COMMITTEE

It was **resolved** that Councillor Pete Dando be Chair of the Youth and Children's Council Committee for the Municipal year 2025-26.

#### 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Megan Lloyd Hughes.

#### 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

None.

#### 4. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

It was **resolved** that the Minutes from the meeting held on the 15<sup>th</sup> April, 2025 were accepted as a true record.

#### 5. UPDATE ON PRIMARY YOUTH TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Councillor Dando provided Members with an update from the Primary School Youth Council Meeting which took place on the 15<sup>th</sup> May 2025.

Councillor Bithell advised that there are 19 parks in Mold.

It was **resolved** that the notes from the Primary School Youth Council Meeting held on the 15<sup>th</sup> May 2025 were accepted as a true record.

# 6. TO FINALISE ARRANGEMENTS FOR SECONDARY YOUTH TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

The next Secondary Youth Town Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 12<sup>th</sup> June at 3.30pm to be held in Mold Alun School. The Town Clerk advised that Maes Garmon have not yet confirmed attendance. It was **agreed** that Councillors Bithell, Carberry and Claydon would be attending.

### 7. PRIMARY SCHOOL PARKING PROJECT

It was **resolved** that the presentation of the Parking Banners will take place on 24th June. The Clerk will make the necessary arrangements. It was **agreed** that Councillors Pete Dando and Megan Lloyd Hughes, as leads for the Primary School Mold Town Youth Council, will attend all presentations. The Mayor, Councillor Paul Beacher, will also be invited to attend each presentation. In addition, one other Member of the Youth and Children's Committee will attend one of the presentations, subject to availability.

### 8. SEPTEMBER 2025 YOUTH COUNCIL MEETINGS

With an increase in Committee membership, it was **agreed** that the representatives for the Primary School Mold Town Youth Council going forward will be Councillors Pete Dando, Megan Lloyd Hughes and Suzanne Thomas.

The representatives for the Secondary School Mold Town Youth Council will be Councillors Teresa Carberry, Chris Bithell, Catherine Frances Claydon and Joanne Edwards.

The next round of meetings were discussed, and the following dates were agreed:

- Primary School Mold Town Youth Council either 2nd or 9th October, subject to Councillor Megan Lloyd Hughes's availability.
- Secondary School Mold Town Youth Council 16th October.

It was requested that the Clerk email all schools before the end of the Summer Term with the confirmed meeting date, and include information about Councillor Carberry's Uniform Stall and the recent Youth Award.

The agenda for the October meetings will be discussed at the next Youth and Children's Committee meeting on 9th September.

Meeting closed: 18.35pm

#### SUMMARY OF DECLARATIONS MADE BY MEMBERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MOLD TOWN COUNCIL'S CODE OF CONDUCT

Youth and Children's Committee	DATE: 10.06.25

MEMBER	ITEM	MINUTE NO. REFERS

Chair's signature: ..... Date: .....